

Name	MOHAMMED AHMED ALKISHI	Age	23 years
Gender	Male	Date of birth	21/July/1997
Nationality	Saudi	Place of birth	Dhahran
Address	Saudi Arabia - Eastern Province - AlAhsa	Language spoken	Arabic & English
Email & Mobile	m-k-m12345@hotmail.com +966508477733	Marital status	single

Within the mission and vision of Jubail Industrial College to excel in providing technology education and training, applied research and innovation to support sustainable economic and industrial development of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.

Objective:

Goal-oriented individual seeking a full-time job in instrumentation and maintenance position which will utilize my education and previous experience, while allowing myself to make an immediate and meaningful contribution to your organization.

Education:

Diploma degree in Instrumentation and Control Engineering Technology of Jubail Industrial College with a GPA of 2.73/4.00

Work experience:

- Employee in KSAU-HS with Zahran operations & maintenance as BMS Technician since 1/7/2020 until now.
- Training in Saudi Aramco as Instrument Technician from 19/01/2020 to 31/03/2020
- Training in Osos Advanced Plastic Industries Company as Electrical Technician from 7/07/2019 to 1/08/2019

Courses:

- C++, PLC Programming, by JIC.
- Safety Orientation, by Saudi Aramco.
- Information Security Essentials, by Saudi Aramco.
- Phishing Assessment, by Saudi Aramco.
- Fire Safety Level 1.
- Smart Work Ethics.
- Engineering Drawing.

Certificates:

- Distinguished Attendance, by JIC.